Public Document Pack



Council

Town Hall Wallasey

30 October 2013

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to be held at **6.15 pm on Tuesday, 12 November 2013** in the Council Chamber, within the Town Hall, Wallasey, to take into consideration and determine upon the following subjects : -

Contact Officer:	Pat Phillips
Tel:	0151 691 8488
e-mail:	patphillips@wirral.gov.uk
Website:	http://www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive the Mayor's announcements and any apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)

To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Youth Parliament held on 9 October, 2012.

3. YOUTH PARLIAMENT (Pages 5 - 6)

The purpose of this meeting is to enable members of the Council and young people to meet and discuss those issues that are important to young people in Wirral today. Details of the agenda for the Youth Parliament event are attached.



Head of Legal and Member Services

Agenda Item 2

COUNCIL

Tuesday, 9 October 2012

Present:	The Mayor (Councillor Gerry Ellis) in the Chair
	Deputy Mayor (Councillor Dave Mitchell)

	Councillors	RL Abbey C Blakeley A Brighouse W Clements A Cox J Crabtree G Davies P Davies WJ Davies D Dodd P Doughty D Elderton S Foulkes P Gilchrist P Glasman R Gregson	P Hackett T Harney P Hayes S Hodrien M Hornby AER Jones C Jones P Kearney B Kenny A Leech AR McLachlan M McLaughlin C Meaden B Mooney S Mountney S Niblock	T Norbury D Realey L Rowlands J Salter H Smith T Smith W Smith M Sullivan A Sykes J Walsh G Watt I Williams KJ Williams P Williams S Williams
<u>Apologies</u>	Councillors	E Boult L Fraser JE Green J Hale A Hodson P Johnson M Johnston S Kelly A McArdle	D McCubbin C Muspratt C Povall L Rennie D Roberts J Stapleton S Whittingham J Williamson	

44 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 11 October, 2011, having been circulated to all Members, it was:

Resolved – That the minutes be approved and adopted.

45 YOUTH PARLIAMENT

Before the commencement of the Youth Parliament in the Council Chamber a performance was given by members of Wirral Youth Theatre in the Civic Hall.

The young people and Councillors assembled in the Council Chamber at 6.15 pm. The Mayor welcomed the young people and thanked Maureen McDaid, Principal Manager, CYPD Planning & Resources Branch Commissioning/Participation, her team and the officers for organising the event. The Mayor explained the purpose of

the evening and gave a brief outline of proceedings. The Mayor then invited Upton Hall to present their proposal.

The following proposal was put by Upton Hall's Proposer, Leah Simpkin:

In light of the Olympic success should there be more sporting provision easily available to the young people of Wirral?

Upton Hall's Opposing proposal was put by Jessica Kelly.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The Upton Hall seconder Janine Lewis then closed the debate.

The proposal was put and lost (14:38).

The following proposal was put by Prenton High Schools Proposer, Courtney Needler:

We propose that in all Wirral parks, there should be either an internet café or wi-fi café so that young people can meet and have access to these facilities after schools and at the weekends. We believe that through being available to the wider community these facilities will increase the number of people currently visiting the parks.

Prenton High Schools Opposing proposal was put by Hannah Cook.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The Prenton High School seconder Rosie Trickett then closed the debate.

The proposal was put and lost (6:52).

The following proposal was put by the Oldershaw Proposer, Megan Jones:

We believe that because of the current economic climate and the increase of university fees more young academic young people are opting for apprenticeships, this is resulting in young people with less than 5 A-Cs at GCSE are being denied an employment option. Therefore we call on Wirral Council to guarantee that employment opportunities for young people will be guaranteed in any Wirral Council regeneration contracts and there will be a guarantee of 25% of jobs created by these contracts will be for apprenticeships for young people.

Oldershaw's Opposing proposal was put by Charles Heath.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The Oldershaw seconder Ryan Barker then closed the debate.

The proposal was put and carried (36:20).

The following proposal was put by Birkenhead Academy for Girls Proposer, Annapreet Bhullar:

"Where there are areas of lower average life expectancy, this is due to lifestyle choices".

Birkenhead Academy for Girls Opposing proposal was put by George Anderson.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The proposal was put and lost (8:42).

Councillor Geoffrey Watt sought advice from the Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset Management regarding Declarations of Interest for the following item. The Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset Management advised that this was a matter for members themselves to decide. Councillor Geoffrey Watt then declared a prejudicial interest in the following item by virtue of being a serving member of the Council and indicated that he would withdraw from meeting during this debate.

Councillor Watt having declared a prejudicial interest left the meeting whilst this item was considered.

The following proposal was put by Wirral Youth Theatre's Proposer, Nichole Buntain:

Public Services like Youth Services on Wirral provide support for young people who need it. The message we are now getting is that services have to be more targeted and only work with young people who need very intensive and what will be expensive support. We understand that there is less money but if youth services like Wirral Youth Theatre and Pilgrim Street Arts Centre are cut, more young people will eventually need more resources and this will cost more in the long run. We have been told "we are all in this together", therefore we are proposing to Council that MPs, Councillors and Officers should have their expenses cut to help save the services that young people really need and value.

Wirral Youth Theatre's Opposing proposal was put by Lauren Pierce.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The Wirral Youth Theatre seconder Tanya Thomas then closed the debate.

The proposal was put and lost (22:11) (48 abstentions)

Councillor Geoffrey Watt returned to the meeting

The following proposal was put by Wirral Grant Panel Proposer, Charlotte Knaggs:

In light of the recent shooting of police officers in Manchester, should all police officers be armed with guns? We ask Wirral Council through its' representatives on the Police Authority, to convey to the members of the Police Authority the result of the vote in this debate.

Wirral Grant Panel Opposing proposal was put by Katie Everson.

The debate was then opened to Councillors and young people for their contributions.

The Wirral Grant Panel seconder Rikki Killen then closed the debate.

The proposal was put and lost (7:45).

The debate concluded with speeches from the party groups (Councillors Harney, Wendy Clements and Phil Davies) who paid tribute to the young people and thanked them for the very high standard of the debate. The young people were also encouraged to offer suggestions to improve the Youth Parliament next time.

The Mayor closed the meeting by thanking all those present for their participation. He thanked the party groups, Maureen McDaid and the staff of the Youth Service for enabling this Parliament and the young people for their attendance and contributions to the debate.

Agenda Item 3

YOUTH PARLIAMENT

12 NOVEMBER 2013

There will be approximately 5 debates before Council with 15 minutes for each debate. This will allow young people and Councillors to speak for or against the proposals.

Each debate will conclude with a vote by young people and then a vote by Councillors.

A full list of motions will be circulated separately.

The running order is as follows:

AGENDA

- 6.00 Young people and Members enter the Council Chamber.
- 6.15 Mayor Opens Council Meeting, explains the purpose of the Youth Parliament and invites the young people to present their proposals.
- 6.20 The first debate opens.
- 7.45 Closing Remarks: Party Leaders and Mayor.
- 8.00 Parliament closes.

This page is intentionally left blank